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October 4, 2022

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
— AND —
County Commissioners
y o
FROM: Danny Banks (Y

Deputy County Administrator & Director of Public Safety
County Administration

SUBJECT: October 11 | Emergency Management Efforts Briefing RE: Hurricane lan

On Tuesday, October 11, 2022, staff will provide you with a briefing regarding Hurricane lan and the
County's emergency management efforts, both before and during the storm. Staff will provide a detailed
accounting of recovery efforts currently underway in the storm's aftermath. The briefing will also include
information regarding public safety, search and rescue, mass care, available assistance to residents
impacted by the storm, and resource support. ‘

This item is for informational purposes only. No action is required.

C. Byron W. Brooks, County Administrator
Chris Testerman, Deputy County Administrator
Carla Bell Johnson, Deputy County Administrator
Lisa Snead, Deputy County Administrator
Jeffrey Newton, County Attorney
James M. Fitzgerald, Chief, Fire Rescue
Lauraleigh A Avery, Division Chief, Emergency Management



